
		 	 Plum	Borough	School	District	
	 	 900	Elicker	Road	
	 	 Plum,	PA	15239 
   
TO:														 Plum	Borough	Board	of	School	Directors	
FROM:								 Dr.	Gail	S.	Yamnitzky,	Acting	Superintendent	
RE:															 Transportation	Committee		
DATE:										 January	9,	2017;	PHS	Board	Room;	Following	Finance	Committee	Meeting	
		
I. Committee	members	in	attendance:	Zucco,	Coulson,	Wisniewski	
II. Call	to	Order	at	7:30	
III. Pledge	of	Allegiance	
IV. Citizens’	Comments	agenda	and	non-agenda	items:	
V. Kevin	Dowdell,	spoke	regarding	prior	board	plans	
VI. Amy	Wetmore,	spoke	regarding	foreign	language	program	
VII. Leann	Weiss,	spoke	regarding	full	day	Kindergarten	program	
VIII. Transportation	Committee	Agenda	

A. Vehicle	Listing	and	Vehicle	Report	–	Information	provided	
B. Bus	Routes	–	Information	provided	
C. Bus	Stops	–Information	provided	
D. State	Reimbursement	–	Information	provided	
E. Student	Data	–	Information	provided	

IX. Meeting	Schedule	
A. Next	meeting	-	February	13,	2018	

X. Adjourn	at	at	7:53	
 


